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Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(a) COEPeriod:_ X 12 = Mths Average MV &
As At o
e L2 i Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
e s e o i Mihs High demand vehicle:  Yes/No 5
(b) Balance Montis ) g Parallel import vehicle: Yes/No | - §
More than 10yrs old:  Yes/No | - §
PR s BEE. & S MV for Repossessed vehicle = $ " “_______ __
(a) i Sl
Engine Capacity: High / Low $ i
fa)___ -b)____ = NM2=___ < yrs Europe / Asia Car ="
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/FairfPoor/Burnt | - $ B
(SFRARE. =(OM.. S0 XS e No. of transfer i-$
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction B
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = 9
Date / Time Action / Instruction Additional Information:
o . et i




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 8:44 AM

Subject: Enquiry on the market value - SJV5206G

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Hi,

Please check on the market value for SJV5206G.
Attached the PARF/COE rebate details for your perusal.
Date of accident : 05/06/2019.

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

) MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 0485381 | T: +65 6220

© 00

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A demberof B SYA:120 INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
QOwner ID Type:

Qwner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid: _

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
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The information contained hereinis correct as at 11 Jun 201.9.‘.

.Singapore NRIC

3231H

SJV5206G

_ Yes

OK

12Jun2019
TOYOTA

ESTIMA HYBRID 2.4X A
Black

2008
2AZH167236
AHR207022832
110.0kW (147 bhp)
$36,870.00

05 Sep 2008

05 Sep 2008

3

$22,122.00

Forfeited

$0.00

31 Aug2028

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$34,991.00

$32,253.00

$32,253.00



6/17/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Rare! 8 Seaters Estima MPV, Omega Black With Black Interior, Twin Pawer Doors, Comfortable Drive For Big Family, Spacious. Flexible Bank/90% Of
Cer Price In House Loan Available, Hurry And Call Now Fo...
Tags: 2008 Teyeta Estima, 2008 toyotz estima, Toyota Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Sstima, estima, Used

Postad: 13-Jun-2019 Toyota

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $67,800 $7,330 fyr 16-5ep-2008 2,362 cc - MPV Availahle

Premium Moonroof {COE till

6972028}
1 Qwner Only. Bzst Unit.Superb Condition.Free Golden Bidded Number.Up To 100% Flexible Lozn. We Provide Lowest Interest Rate. Flexible Loan And
High Trade In Are Availzble. Package With Unrivalad Warra, ..

Toyote Estima, 2008 toyola estima, Toyote Estima, toyata 2slima, Toyola, Estima, estimz, Used

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $67,800 $7,330 fyr 12-5ep-2008 2,362 cc 128,404 km MPV Avaiiable

Premium Moonroof (COE tiil

09/2028)
100% Loan Approval! Conversion To 2015 Facelift At $3.5K Only. Luxurious 7 Sester. New 6 Months Road Tax. The Parfect Choice Of MPV For Your
Family. Comfortable And Spacious! Very Well Maintained. Dri...

1 2008 Toyote Estima, 2008 toyota estima, Toyoia Estima, tovota estima, Toyots, Esiima, estima, Used

s 24-BMav-2010 Tegs
d: 24-May-2G10 Toyo

e . Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras - N.A 04-S2p-2008 2,362 cc - MRV SOLD

{COE till 08/ 2028)
Rare! @ Seaters Estima MPV, Comfertable / Safe Drive For Big Family, Spacious. Very Well Maintained, Drive With A Peace OF Mind. Call Now!

ta Estima, 2008 toyolz estima, Toyota Estima, toyela esbima, Tovots, Sshima, estima, Used

Save this search criterin, to get email alerls whenever a match is found.

Eng Cap Mileage ~ Veh Type Status

Price _ Depreciztion

For ol2 advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (1234567 8 )Next» 20 ¥ results/page

Directory ~ Products | Insurance = Article = Forum Resources

Home © New Cars ' Used Cars @ Sell My Car |

rom vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
rands, carpark rates & car
car deaiers comprising
parner sites for job apenings for

ng & COE resuls,

of cars for sale,
spcial services,
buy used Toyotz Sir
worar promoti

, commercial vahicle |

2, used Toyota Singapore, used Toyote, used vehicles Singapore or ave
ur site, new car price lists, new car lauw

car dealers

be reliable, but no assurance can be given

2d by sglarMart.com &
of this information.

f on sglariari.com are gaihered from sources and based on 2lgorithms that are beli
urate, com, or current, sglarMart.com does nat assume any responsiidity far errors or omission

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement

©2004-2019 sglarMart. All rights reserved.

https:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=60&MOD=ToyotadMMO=Estima&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&0RD=RGD_DESC

313



